From: Holly Chester

To: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Subject: RE: BL-20-00019 Land Lloyd - Notice to Record
Date: Monday, October 5, 2020 3:40:13 PM
Attachments: image001.png

4299-D-APVD-BLA-202009250086-Lanktree.pdf

Hi Rachael,
We received a copy of the recorded maps, | have attached them here.

| will need to touch base with our client to see if taxes have bee paid and will update you when | hear
back from them.

Thank you,
Holly Chester
LANKTREE LAND SuURVEYING INC

25510 74 Avenue S

Kent, WA 98032

Office: (253) 653-6423 x102
Fax: (253) 793-1616

www.lanktreelandsurveying.com

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 10:04 AM

To: Holly Chester <hchester@lanktreeland.com>

Cc: Trevor Lanktree <tlanktree@lanktreeland.com>; tbargerdirtworks@gmail.com
Subject: BL-20-00019 Land Lloyd - Notice to Record

Good morning,

Please see attached final comments from Public Works. You can choose whether or not to make the
changes suggested by Public Works and the survey may be recorded at any time. Please let me
know once this is done and provide a copy of the recorded survey.

Please also advise me once taxes have been paid on the parcels.

Thanks!

Ritwon L,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637
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PARCEL 2

LOT 2 OF 7L SHORT PLAT, FILED UNDER KITTITAS COUNTY SHORT PLAT
NUMBER 06-17, UNDER AUDITORS FILE NUMBER 200704110029,
RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON.

PARCEL 3

LOT 3 OF 7L SHORT PLAT, FILED UNDER KITTITAS COUNTY SHORT PLAT
NUMBER 06-17, UNDER AUDITORS FILE NUMBER 200704110029,
RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON.

PARCEL 4

LOT 1 OF 6L SHORT PLAT, FILED UNDER KITTITAS COUNTY SHORT PLAT
NUMBER 07-40, UNDER AUDITORS FILE NUMBER 200911180001,
RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON.

EXISTING AREAS

PARCEL 1 — 148,550% S.F. (3.410 ACRES)
PARCEL 2 - 132,583+ SF. (3.044 ACRES%)
PARCEL 3 - 150,376% S.F. (3.452 ACRES%)
PARCEL 3 — 141,687+ SF. (3.253 ACRES%)

NUMBER 200704110029, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON,
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS;

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 3;
THENCE NORTH 02'36'45” EAST, 359.18 FEET ALONG THE WEST LINE
OF SAID LOT 3 TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;
THENCE CONTINUING NORTH 02'36'45” EAST, 857.61 FEET ALONG THE
WEST LINE OF SAID SHORT PLAT TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID
SHORT PLAT;
THENCE SOUTH 53'01'23" EAST, 256.69 FEET ALONG SAID NORTH LINE
TO A POINT OF TANGENCY;

ENCE SOUTNEASTER Y ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, BEING THE ARC OF
A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 440.00 FEET, THROUGH
A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 14'38'31", AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 112.44

THENCE SOUTH 38'22'52" EAST, 31.05 FEET ALONG SAID NORTH LINE;
THENCE SOUTH 02'23'00" WEST, 604.49 FEET TO A POINT BEING
SOUTH 89°13'37" EAST, 318.58 FEET FROM THE TRUE POINT OF
BEGINNING;

THENCE NORTH 89'13'37" WEST, 318.58 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF
BEGINNING.

ADJUSTED LOT 2

THAT PORTION OF LOTS 2 AND 3 OF 7L SHORT PLAT, FILED UNDER
KITTITAS COUNTY SHORT PLAT NUMBER 06-17, UNDER AUDITORS FILE
NUMBER 200704110029, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON;

AND

THAT PORTION LOT 1 OF 6L SHORT PLAT, FILED UNDER KITTIT/
COUNTY SHORT PLAT NUMBER 07-40, UNDER AUDITORS FILE NUMBER
200911180001, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON;

MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS;

COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 3;

THENCE NORTH 02'36'45" EAST, 359.18 FEET ALONG THE WEST LINE
OF SAID LOT 3;

THENCE SOUTH 89°13'37” EAST, 318.58 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF
BEGINNING;

THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 89'13'37" EAST, 269.00 FEET TO THE
EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 1;

THENCE NORTH 09'50'20" EAST, 414.91 FEET ALONG SAID EAST LINE
TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 1;

THENCE NORTH 84°43'28" WEST, 7.77 FEET ALONG SAID NORTH LINE
TO A POINT OF TANGENCY;

THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 1 AND
OF SAID LOT 2, BEING THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A
RADIUS OF 380.00 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 46'20'36",
AND AN ARC LENGTH OF 307.36 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 3822'52" WEST, 70.95 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE
OF SAID LOT 2 TO A POINT BEING NORTH 0223'00" EAST FROM THE
TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE SOUTH 02'23'00" WEST, 604.49 FEET TO THE TERMINUS.

ADJUSTED LOT 3

THAT PORTION OF LOTS 3 OF 7L SHORT PLAT, FILED UNDER KITTITAS
OUNTY SHORT PLAT NUMBER 06-17, UNDER AUDITORS FILE NUMBER

200704”0029 RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON;

AND

THAT PORTIDN LOT 1 OF 6L SHORT PLAT, FILED UNDER KITTITAS
PLAT NUMBER 07-40, UNDER AUDITORS FILE NUMBER
200911160001 RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON;

MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS;

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 3;

THENCE NORTH 02°36'45" EAST, 359.18 FEET ALONG THE WEST LINE
OF SAID LOT 3;

THENCE SOIITH 89'13'37" EAST, 587.58 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF

THENCE SOUTH 09°'50'20" WEST, 304.20 FEET ALONG SAID EAST LINE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 1;

THENCE SOUTH 76'04'37" WEST, 231.02 FEET ALONG THE SOUTH LINE

OF SAID LOT 1 TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 1;

THENCE NORTH 89'13'34” WEST, 327.71 FEET ALONG THE SOUTH LINE

OF SAID LOT 3 TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

ADJUSTED AREAS
ADJUSTED LOT 1 - 235,085+ S.F. (5.397 ACRES%)
ADJUSTED LOT 2 — 141,656+ S.F. (3.252 ACRES%)

PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER,
SECTION 02, TOWNSHIP 19N, RANGE 14E, W.M. g
é EXISTING LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS ADJUSTED LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS SURVEY INFORMATION ;
g PARCEL 1 ADJUSTED LOT 1 DATE OF SURVEY: %
LOT 1 OF 7L SHORT PLAT, FILED UNDER KITTITAS COUNTY SHORT PLAT THAT PORTION OF LOTS 1, 2 AND 3 OF 7L SHORT PLAT, FILED UNDER DECEMBER 12, 2019 g
NUMBER 06-17, UNDER AUDITORS FILE NUMBER 200704110029, KITTITAS COUNTY SHORT PLAT NUMBER 06-17, UNDER AUDITORS FILE @
RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON. BASIS OF BEARING: Sr‘

S
SHORT PLAT, FILED UNDER KITTITAS COUNTY SHORT PLAT NUMBER
06-17, UNDER AUDITORS FILE NUMBER 200704110029, RECORDS OF
KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON.

PROCEDURE / NARRATIVE:
A FIELD TRAVERSE USING A TRIMBLE S>(1(l)J ROBO‘DC TOTAL S'IATIS;Q

AN IETWORK R(WER
ESTABLISHING E ANGULAR DIS[ANCL VERTICAL RELA
BETWEEN THE MONUMENTS, PROPERTY UNES ;WD IMPROVEMEI!TS. THE
RESULTING DATA MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE ST/ R LAND
UNDARY SURVEYS AS SET FORTH IN WAC 332 130 090

SURVEYOR'S NOTES:
1. TITLE REPORT PROVIDED BY NEXTITLE ORDER NUMBER
NXWA-0506767, DATED JUNE 10, 2020.

2. SURVEY WAS PERFORMED IN DECEMBER 2019 AND ALL CONTROL
MONUMENTS SHOWN AS FOUND WERE VISITED AT THIS TIME.

J THIS SURVEY IS A RETRACEMENT OF THE DEEDED DESCRIPTION

STATED ABOVE AND DOES NOT PURPORT TO SHOW ANY UNRECORDED
OWNERSHIP RIGHTS.

4. ALL DISTANCES SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY ARE IN U.S. SURVEY FEET.
5. STONE RIDGE DRVE IS A "PRVATE PAVED ROAD IN 60’ EASEMENT"

6. THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO FACILITATE A BOUNDARY LINE
SEJUZSDMOEO'{)T 9VIYWIN KITTITAS COUNTY, UNDER APPLICATION NO.
~20-00019.

REFERENCE SURVEYS:

R1) 7L SHORT PLAT, KITTITAS SHPL NO. 06-17, AFN 200704110029
R2) 6L SHORT PLAT, KITTITAS SHPL NO. 07-40, AFN 200911180001
R3) 5L SHORT PLAT, KITTITAS SHPL NO. 06-01, AFN 200704110028

EASEMENTS OF RECORD:
10" UTILITY EASEMENT TO PUGET SOUND ENERGY, INC 5" ON BOTH
SIDED OF THE CENTERLINE OF GRANTEES SYSTEMS, AFN

ROAD USE AGREEMENT AND EASEMENT EXCHANGE, EASEMENT FOR
STONE RIDGE DRIVE, AFN 491488

WATER LINE EASEMENT FOR THE OFFSITE WELL, AFN 200003030003
ROAD EASEMENT AND MAINTENANCE OBLIGATIONS, AFN 2000003030004
ROAD EASEMENT AND MAINTENANCE OBLIGATIONS, AFN 2000003030005
A PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 10 FEET IN WIDTH IS RESERVED ALONG
ALL LDT LINES THE 10 FOOT EASEMENT SHALL ABUT THE EXTERIOR
PLAT SHALL BE DIVIDED 5 FEET ON EACH SIDE OF

INTERIOR LOT LlNES PER AFN 200704110029 AND 200911180001.
(EASEMENTS NOT SHOWN HEREON)

Sep 21, 2020 - 3:58pm

INDEXING S02 T19N R14E

File: C:\Users\jeff kieswetter\AppData\Local\Temp\AcPublish_9300\4299BLA0T.dwg Date,/Time:

ADJUSTED LOT 3 — 196,455+ S.F. (4.510 ACRESt)

LAND SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE:

THIS MAP CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A SURVEY MADE BY ME OR

INDEX DATA
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SEC. 02, TI9N, RI4E, WM.
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rachael.stevie.cd®@co.kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time | will do my
best to respond to you as promptly as possible.

From: Candie Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 9:15 AM

To: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: RE: BL-20-00019 Land Lloyd -Preliminary Copy of Final Survey for Review

Attached are additional comments for the above referenced project.
Sorry for the delay.

Thanks!

Candie Leader

Administrative Supervisor

Kittitas County Department of Public Works
411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1

Ellensburg, WA 98926

509-962-7699

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:33 PM

To: Candie Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: BL-20-00019 Land Lloyd -Preliminary Copy of Final Survey for Review

Good afternoon,

Please review this preliminary copy of the final survey and comments response letter for the Land
Lloyd BLA.

I have also attached the previous comments for easy reference.

Thank you!

Rintnand AT

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

From: Holly Chester <hchester@lanktreeland.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:26 PM

To: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: RE: BL-20-00019 Land Lloyd - Conditional Preliminary Approval

Hi Rachael,
Thank you for the quick chat!

I've attached the updated survey as well as a BLA map with an aerial, and a comment response
letter outlining the changes made.

If you need anything else from us, please let us know.

Thank you,

Holly Chester, Executive Assistant
LANKTREE LAND SURVEYING INC

25510 741" Avenue S

Kent, WA 98032

Office: (253) 653-6423 x102

Fax: (253) 793-1616

www.lanktreelandsurveying.com

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 8:58 AM

To: tbargerdirtworks@gmail.com

Cc: Trevor Lanktree <tlanktree@lanktreeland.com>; Holly Chester <hchester@lanktreeland.com>
Subject: BL-20-00019 Land Lloyd - Conditional Preliminary Approval

Good morning,
Please see attached correspondence regarding your Boundary Line Adjustment application.
If you have any questions, please contact me directly.

Thank you and have a wonderful day.
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“Rictan? L1,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637
rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

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

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.
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